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S, John R.

’\46UNELL;"Robért;A1'

f Georqe W, Bush CONFIRMATIONS FOR 02/10/03

(By Last Name)

CTitle

© United States District Judge for the

" Northern Dietrict of Ohio
Western DlStrlCt of . Texas

Central District of California

55790685
Pfda 2-0l

02/11/03 12:18PM

fConflrmed App01nted

"Unlted States District Judge for thef“’

‘United States»District“Judge for the‘;

02/10/03 g‘y

02/10/03fe“

02/10/03




Name *

ADAMS, John R.

JUNELL, Robert A.

OTERO, 5. James

‘Georde W. Bush CONFIRMATIONS FOR 02/10/03

(By Last Name) .
Title
" United States District Judge for the
Northern District Of Ohio

United States Digtrict Judge for the
Western District of Texas '

United States District- Judge for the_

Central District of Callfornla

7 02/11/03 12:18PM-

Confirmed Appointed

02/10/03
02/10/03 "

02/10/03



~.From: .. Patrick J. Bumatay/\NHO/EOP@Exchange on 02/11/2003 12:32:42 PM |
Record Type: Record ' SR

To: William W. McCathran/ WHO/EOP@EOP |
cc: See the distribution list at the bottom of this message

. "Subject: RE:3US Dist. Judges Confirmed 2/10/03 :

 These judges are OK to appoint,_.
Than kqs

e Original Message----- '

From: McCathran, William W.

Sent: Tuésday, February 11, 2003 12:22 PM
To: Bumatay, Patrick J.

‘Cc: Saunders, G. Timo; Kalbaugh, David E.

“Subject: 3 US Dist. Judges Confirmed 2/10/03

The fQI‘Iowing District Judges have been confirmed by the Senate:
~John R. Adams - USDJ, Northern. Ohio; . :
. Robert A. Junell - USDJ, Western Texas; and -

‘S, 'James Otero - USDJ, ‘,Central California. :
OK TO APPOINT?

ks,
Bill

Message Copied'To:

.G. Timothy ‘Saunders/WHO/EOP@EOP
David E. Kalbaugh/ WHO/EOP@EOP
Noel J. Francisco/WHO/EOP@EOP ;
H. Christopher BartolomucciiWHO/EOP@EOP
: Kyle Sampson/WHO/EOP@EOP :
" Brett M. Kavanaugh/ WHO/EOP@EOP



"Haynes, Michelle (Secretary)" <Michelle_Haynes@sec.senate.gov>
02/10/2003 06:51:00 PM

Record Type: Record

To: David E. Kalbaugh/WHO/EOP@EOP, G. Timothy Saunders/WHO/EOP@EOQP, William W.
McCathran/WHO/EOP@EOP -

cc: _

Subject:  Confirmed today...

John R. Adams
S. James Otero

Robert A. Junell

I - winmail.dat
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